Elmar MUSTAFAYEV

elmar.mustafayev@khazar.org

Tel: +994 12 421 1093 #238

Bibliographical Notes:

Elmar MUSTAFAYEV is a full-time lecturer and coordinator of International Relations and Political Science Department at Khazar University as of September 2016 where he teaches courses on EU Foreign Policy, International Organizations, NATO and Security Studies. Prior to that he collaborated with the Center for Geopolitical Studies in Rome and published several op-ed articles and contributed to a book publication. He received his M.A. in International Cooperation at La Sapienza University of Rome with the State Scholarship on Education of Azerbaijani Youth Abroad in the Years 2007-2015. During his M.A studies he worked at the Embassy of Azerbaijan to Italy and the European Parliament in Brussels. Upon completion of his M.A. he enrolled to Ph.D. program in Political Science at La Sapienza University of Rome. His research focuses on European Neighborhood Policy and Europeanization of South Caucasus.

Education:

Università degli Studi di Roma La Sapienza

Rome, Italy

Ph.D. in Political Science

2015-Present

• Research project focused on "Europeanization process beyond the EU: The case of Azerbaijan"

Università degli Studi di Roma La Sapienza

Rome, Italy

M.A. in International Cooperation

2013-2015

- Diploma with honors
- Recipient of State Scholarship on Education of Azerbaijani Youth Abroad

•

Baku, Azerbaijan

B.A. in Translation and Interpretation

2006-2011

Work Experience:

Qafqaz University

- Full-time lecturer & coordinator of Political Science and International Relations Department at Khazar University, 09/2016-Present
- Center for Geopolitical Studies, Rome, Italy, 2015-2016
- Assistant of the Member of European Parliament (MEP), Brussels, Belgium, 04/2015-07/2015
- Intern at the Embassy of Azerbaijan to Italy, Rome, 03/2014-06/2014

- Project Coordinator, Baku, Azerbaijan, Azercell/Deltakom LLC, 07/2011-08/2013
- Interpreter, Petrofac Oil Company, 09/2010-06/2011

Training & Seminars:

- NATO International School of Azerbaijan, Summer Session: NATO's role in coping with regional challenges, 27/06/2016 01/07/2016
- IX Winter School of Center for Geopolitical Studies in Rome, 12/03/2016-11/06/2016
- NATO International School of Azerbaijan, Winter Session: Cyber Security, 11/01/2016 -15/01/2016

Publications:

- Mustafayev, E., Alessandrini, B., & Pane, N. (2016). Le guerre del Caucaso meridionale. In G. Natalizia, Il Caucaso Meridionale: Processi politici e attori di un'area stretegica (pp. 91-128), Rome, Italy, Aracne editrice. Doi: 10.4399/97888548892176.
- "Nagorno-Karabakh: Forgotten, Not Frozen", Summer 2016, Visions of Azerbaijan Magazine.
- "Can Moscow reconcile two hostile nations of the Caucasus?" May 2016, Center for Geopolitical Studies in Rome.
- "The Russo-Turkish crisis and the risk of war", February 2016, Center for Geopolitical Studies in Rome.

Language Skills

- Azerbaijani (native)
- English (fluent)
- Turkish (fluent)
- Russian (upper-intermediate)
- Italian (beginner)